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Mr. N. Pettitt, 
Blood Products Laboratory, 
IPD Department, 
Dagger Lane, 
ELSTREE, 
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WD6 3BX 

Dear Mr. Pettitt, 

Thank.youu•_for telephoning today about Factor IX 
for 1._._._GR_O-A _j, a patient with Christmas disease who 

~ is due to have a knee exploration next week. In view 
of what you say about the heat treated material not 

being available until October, I have asked the surgeon 

if he would defer the operation until that time. 

Mr. I GRO-A is in a good deal of pain from the 
l_._._._._._._._._. 

knee and has been unable to work since March of this 
year. Could I therefore ask you to give him the highest 

degree of priority for the heat treated material when 

it becomes available? 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 

A. J. Black, 
Consultant Haematologist 

['py t•-Dr. R. S. Lane, Dr. H. Bailey, 
UNH 531 
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